10/09/2019

MEETING MINUTES

*Note: Minutes should be approved at the end of the meeting or at the next meeting. After approval, minutes and attendance will be entered into the department database within two weeks.

Starting Time 4:02 p.m.

Ending Time 4:59 p.m.

Decisions/Action Items

Meeting called to order by Jesica Arellano at 4:02 pm

1. Introductions and Welcome:

Marnie Rocha welcomes everyone back. Introductions from each DAC member.

Roll call was taken most schools present with the exception of AMS and CHS.

Central Office members include ALS, MWEC, and public information. Discussion of drop in distinctions from 28 in 2018 to 17 distinctions in 2019. The two school in need of targeted support for specific student population CMS and AMS with a focus on the SPED population in Reading and Math to increase. Marnie Rocha discusses principal talk. She gives a reminder that no school or child goes backwards. Schools at a Tier will have weekly visits from central office personnel including Kerney,

Rocha, and Reyes. Tier 2 and Tier 1 schools will be visited every other week. District Guarantees remain the same including ongoing support of with SPED and ALS.

Parent: Discussion of staff changes due to boundaries.

2. Review State Accountability Ratings:

Discussion of drop in distinctions from 28 in 2018 to 17 distinctions in 2019. The two school in need of targeted support for specific student population CMS and AMS with a focus on the SPED population in Reading and Math to increase. Marnie Rocha discusses

principal talk. She gives a reminder that no school or child goes backwards. Schools at a
Tier will have weekly visits from central office personnel including Kerney,
Rocha, and Reyes. Tier 2 and Tier 1 schools will be visited every other week. District
Guarantees remain the same including ongoing support of with SPED and ALS.

Parent: Discussion of staff changes due to boundaries.

3. Elections of Chair, Secretary & Alternates:

Chair: Lilia Maldonado Alternate Chair: Jesica Arellano

Secretary: Kellsey Graden Alternate Secretary: Mrs. Spencer

4. Discussion & Approval of 2019-2020 DAC Meeting Dates:

Approval to meet the 2nd Wednesday of each month. The dates are as follows:

November 13, December 11, January 15, February 19, March 11, April 15,

May 6 will be the last meeting of the school year.

5. 2020-21 District Calendar Committee:

Laura Schenk will be the Chair of the calendar committee. Each Campus had a representative sign up with the exception of AMS. Elvia Moreno will send out dates and contact the calendar committee about the first meeting date. Calendar committee needs the staff development days and the instructional minutes before starting their duties.

6. Looking Forward, November Meeting:

All members of Administration at each school and the district level should receive a copy of the DAC meeting minutes. DAC members are able to add items on the

agenda by emailing our chair Lilia Maldonado. The next DAC meeting will be held on November 13. Meeting adjourned accepted by Karen Brooks and Jesica Arellano